



EMILY BERGAN, ANALYST

EDUCATION

B.S., Resource Economics, University of Connecticut, 2014

EXPERIENCE

2018-present: Analyst, Energy Futures Group, Hinesburg, VT

2016-2017: Legal Assistant, Kensington Swan, Wellington, New Zealand

2014-2015: Paralegal, Massachusetts Attorney General's Office, Boston, MA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Emily is an Analyst at Energy Futures Group in Hinesburg, Vermont, providing research and analytical support. Prior to joining EFG, Emily worked in the legal sector, working as a paralegal in the Energy and Telecommunications division of the Massachusetts Attorney General's Office. She graduated from the University of Connecticut in 2014, where she studied Resource Economics concentrating in Environmental Economics and Policy. As a student, Emily conducted research on land conservation tax incentive programs in Connecticut towns, and graduated as a member of the university Honors program. Emily also interned at the Connecticut League of Conservation Voters and the CT Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, where she supported sustainable transportation and environmental compliance efforts.

SELECTED PROJECTS

- *Vermont Public Service Department.* Deliver survey insights for clean energy financing project. 2018.
- *Massachusetts Attorney General's Office.* Review and edit energy consultant exhibits for content and clarity prior to Department of Public Utility hearings. (2015)
- *Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection.* Managed and improved environmental compliance database. Created fact sheets to educate the public about sustainable alternatives to conventional products. (2014)